Radio Station CIHI 1260 Khz

Radio One Ltd.
364 Argyle St.
Fredericton, N.B.
Canada E3B 179

This is to confirm your Monitoring Report of | AN u2471f C/i{/\,
CIHI operates on 1260 Kilohertz with Ten Kilowatts of power on a DA-N/
ND-D Class Il license and went on the air 12:04 p.m., August 19, 1977.

Chief Engineer

Dick Cleveland



Radio Station CIHI 1260 Khz

Radio One Ltd.
364 Argyle St.
Fredericton, N.B.
Canada E3B 179

This is to confirm your Monitoring Report of  June 26th

CIHI operates on 1260 Kilohertz with Ten Kilowatts of power on a DA-N/
ND-D Class Ill license and went on the air 12:04 p.m., August 19, 1977.

~ Chfef ineer
\

Dick



Kermit Geary

1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport PA 18088
u.s.Aa.




100 Watts
1120 KC
268 Meters
Dear Listener:---
HSel2)36
Your Letter Reporting Reception of Our Station on .. /. {'2/3 ............................. at 430 -So0 Am. AST.
is Acknowledged. We are Pleased to Advise Your Report Checks With the Station Log. The Identifying Infor-
mation Given in Your Letter was Good <« CHSJ

Fair . Signed (/I'Z‘"’* 4 ' .
Indefinite 6 l/
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ADMIRAL BEATTY HOTEL, SAINT JOHN, N. B.
CANADA
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Address




CANADIAN BROADCASTING CORPORATION

Monc ton,
January 25, 1955,

Mr. Kermlt Geary,
R.F.D. No. 2,
Walnutport,
Pennsylania, U.S.A.

Dear Mr., Geary:

I thank you very much for your letter of
Jamary 18th in which you mention listening to our
special DX programme aired from 5:00 to 6:00 a.m.,
AST, on January 1T7th.

The details you are giving us are‘quite
accurate and very interesting. I also thank you for
giving us details on reception. You will find attached
a copy of log of the DX programme and the correct de-
tails given in your report have been checked in ink,

By the way, we have received quite a large
response to our programme and we are very happy about
this. Up to now, over 30 letters have come in from
different points in the United States.

May I take this opportunity to thank you
very much for your good wishes and in return, may I
extend to you all the best success in your DX activities.

Yours erel:

ﬁc ‘y.,/ /’
2/41/:/'.//&,: AL
GIRGES HUARD, Manager, N

GH:mr Radio Station CBAF.
encl, .
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126¢ AM Fredericton - 95.1 FM New Maryland - 103.5 FM Oromocto ( : API' l A‘L F M

TODAY'S BEST MUSIC

January 7, 2002

Kermit Geary

1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, PA
18088

Dear Sir:

We are writing in reply to your letter of December 13, 2001 regarding your reception of
CKHJ-AM on 1260 kiloHertz.

We apologize for the delay in responding. As you are doubtless award, Christmas is a very
busy time for us.

We confirm your reception as reported and appreciate you taking the time to notify us,
and your interest in our station.

CKHJ-AM is owned by Telemedia Radio which has approximately 80 radio stations
across Canada — all of which have been recently sold as part of the ongoing consolidation
in our industry.

So, while we undergo ownership change we do not expect that it will materially affect the
programming we offer on CKHJ-AM or on any of our other radio stations.

Again, thank you for your interest and we trust you will have a pleasant and prosperous
New Year.

Executive Vice President

206 Rookwood Ave., Fredericton, N.B. E3B 2M2 Fax: (506) 452-2345
KHJ (506) 4519111 Capital FM (506) 455-1069 Fox FM (506) 454-2444



1000 WATTS
790 K. C.

THE COMMUNITY VOICE
OF THE MIRAMICHI

Jen 17, 1957,

Mr Kermit Geary,
R.D.2, box 298,
"alnutport,
Pennsvl.ania, U.S.2.

Vear hr Geary,

Your DX repcri on our supli n is correct
sccording vo cur log of Jecemier 3lal ¥ .S5.1.
%e wish &« thenk you for yoeur kind inveregi

tn cor stacicn and Lrusl, kel your 1957 zay ve Hnpiy
snd Prosgpercus.

irg Lruolv,

C e

L _ MIRAMICHI BROADCASTING COMPANY




F. A. LYNDS
MANAGING DIRECTOR

THIE MONCTON BROADCASTING COMPANY

5000 WATTS
1220 K. C.

LIMITED

STUDIOS

May 13, 1947

Kermit Geary;

RFD #2,
Walnutport,
Pennsylvania, USA,

Dear Sir:

It 18 with pleasure we confirm your reception
of Radio Station CKCW on the morning of May 10th-1947.

Your report was interesting, in view of the fact that
CKCYW shares the frequency of 1220 KC with WGAR-Cleveland,
resulting in considerable interfearence at much shorter
distances than your location,.

For your information, CKCW transmits with the power
output of 5000 watts, non-directional until sunset, and then
directional during the evening hours, The transmitter is an

RCA 5 E/F located at Cherryfield, approximately 5 miles from
the city of Moncton. New Brunswick,

We thank you for the report and extend best wishes
for your eantinued goud reception,

Yours very truly,

AY Bt

A, J. White
Chief Engineer
Moncton Broadcasting , Ltd

AJW[s

IN THE KNIGHTS OF PYTHIAS BUILDING, MONCTON, NEW BRUNSWICK

TRANSMITTER — CHERRYFIELD




Jhe Evangeline '1=twon o
CFAB-CKEN-CKAD

WINDSOR KENTVILLE MIDDLETON

RADIO CENTER, KENTVILLE, N. S.

April 20, 1966

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.D. 2, Box 298,
Walnutport,
Pennsylvania
USA, 18088.

Dear Sir:

This will confirm your report of CKAD,
Middleton.

The information you gave was part of

the special DX Broadcast of Monday

morning, April 4%, 1966 at %:00 EST.

73's

THE EYANGELINE BROADCASTING COMPANY LIMITED

2 Lo e,

Technical Director.

WAS/pc

THE EVANGELINE BROADCASTING COMPANY LIMITED, KENTVILLE, NOVA SCOTIA
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EDMUN DS"%N' EM LIMITED

m WATTS 128.8.-KCS

:’:‘/’27

EDMUNDSTON, N.B.
December 15, 1955

VERIFICATION OF DA BROADCAST

Mr. Kermit Geary
RQD. 2, BOX 298
Walnutport, Penn.
Dear Kermit:

This will verify the contents of your
letter of November 29, 1955, in connection
with our DX broadcast of November 28, 1955,
as being correct.

We wish to thank you sincerely for

havirng written in. And to you, the season's
best.

Yours very truly,

rapio EOMU N DSION LTEt

PostE > B E- }%ﬁa STATION
cuga

/ EDMU%D STON rapDIO LTD,




Form 12

RADIO EDMUNDSTON LIMITEE

POSTE @ C’]U :[IE:) M STATION

EDMUNDSTON RADIO LIMITED

(D(ddmuna’a(an, N D .. May. . 1lste gy 79..45.

Mr. Kermit Geary,
R.F.D. # 2,
Walnutport,
Pennsylvania,

U. S. &,

Deat Sir:

Acknowledging yours of April
26th. Re: March 19th. D.X. program.

Sorry the acknowledging card
did not specify confirmation or varifi-
cation of reception.

Yours of April 26th., however,
definitely checks with our log and does
not leave a shadow of a doubt astethe
station being CJEM.

Thanks for your interest and

good wishes.
Very trul ours,

E dst Raulo»LtQ: -
J. . Bou 4
Managing CJLM.

JDB/AA

'




920 KCS.

cJCJ ®

“'THE VOICE OF THE VALLEY" CARLETON-VICTORIA BROADCASTING CO. LTD.

1000 WATTS P. 0. BOX 920, WOUODSTOCK, N.8B.
September 25th, 1961 ‘

Mr, Kermit Geary,

R. D. 2, Box 298,
Walnutport,
Pennsylvania, U. 3. A.

Dear Kermit:

Thank you for your complete report on CJCJ's signal there
about 6 A.M., A.D.T., September 1llth, 1961.

We are most surprised to learn that you heard us loud and
clear, and you(identification of our program content tallies with our
log for the day and time,

The CJCJ transmitter radiates 1000 watts, (1200 input to
the array), with the same directional pattern used day and night. The
maximum signal radiated is to our North North West, with about 2 radiated
to the reciprocal bearing. (Main lobe is 350° true).

After doing a little calculation, it seems that we radiate
about 115 mv, 10 degrees above the horizon in your direction, 90 mv. at
20°, 64 mv, at 30° and 4O mv, at 40O°,

Our transmitter is located at,

N. Latitude 46° o7v 30
W. Longitude 672 35¢ 10"

The array consists of two guyed elements, base insulated,
series fed, 182 feet high, spaced 268!, or 90 electrical degrees apart.

We radiate minimum signal towards WMMN, Fairmont, West
Virginia,

NATIONAL REPRESENTATIVE - LORRIE POTTS, 1454-A YONGE STREET, TORONTO, ONTARIO



Mr., Kermit Geary

You certainly must have a fine receiving location, and
your setup is obviously well designed.

Being an ex-DX'er myself, I know the pleasure of pulling
in a tough one, and certainly at your location, they won't come
much tougher than CJCJ!

Wishing you the best of luck in future, we remain,

Sincerely,

CJCJ=-RADIO - 920

60/( Wt

R. J. Morrison
Chief Engineer

RJM: 1m
Enecl.

P.S. Your report is the most distant to date,



	00000001
	00000003
	00000004
	00000005
	00000006
	00000007
	00000009
	00000011
	00000013
	00000015
	00000017
	00000019
	00000021
	00000023
	00000025
	00000027

